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This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with the in:lil__'duzmm‘
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or conlidential or mhurwnsﬁ)egally
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or
any part of it, If you have recejved this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

From: Lorena Vaughn [mailto:Vaughn.Lorena@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Chuck Kibler

Cc: Russell Murdock

Subject: Re: In the Matter of Henry R. Stevenson, Jr. et. al; CWA-06-2011-2709

Have printed the document. Will you be sending me a hardcopy also?

Thank you.

From: "Chuck Kibler" =chuck@kiblerlaw.com=>

To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/12/2012 03:23 PM

Subject: In the Matter of Henry R. Stevenson, Jr, et. al, CWA-06-2011-2709

Ms. Vaughn,

Attached please find Respondent’s Motion for Reconsideration and Respondent’s Second Supplemental Response
to Complainant’s Motion for Accelerated Decision as to Penalty.



As noted in the Motion for Reconsideration, | do not have a copy of the Order you provided me by email yesterday.
When | received Mr. Murdock’s last Response, | simply calendared a response based upon the normal 30 day rule -

hence, my confusion as stated earlier. Thank you for providing a copy of the Order yesterday for our file.

Warm Regards,

Charles (Chuck) Kibler, Jr.
The Kibler Law Firm

765 N. 5th Street

Silsbee, Texas 77656

(409) 373-4313

Fax (888) 720-1177
http://www.kiblerlaw.com
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